Notes from Brainstorming Session

The document itself begins on the next page.

Document source:

Original backup tapes owned by Dutchman2000, obtained by Atarimania.
Documentary research and PDF layout by Laurent Delsarte.

Note that these backup tapes contain A LOT of information spread out in many folders,
meaning it will take time to process the important bits.

Document identification:
Original file name: | EMAIL extracted from CEO.01JUN84
Title of document: | Notes from Brainstorming Session
Author(s): | Joe Miller (Joseph B. Miller I11)
Original file date: | 1983-08-24
Type of document: | Memo
Target audience: | Internal
Status: | Final
Reference (Atari): | (unknown)
Reference | For any discussion, this PDF has been given the reference
(Laurent Delsarte): | BKUP-1983-08-24-MEMO-0015A-F
which should be quoted in any communication.
Tags: | #Atari #8bit #6502 #400 #800 #1200XL #600XL #800XL

Comments:
Obvious typos have been corrected.

The abbreviations that were not obvious to everyone have been decoded.

The results of the brainstorming — initially just plain text — have been presented in a
graphical form, which | hope is more pleasing
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Notes from Brainstorming Session

From: Joe Miller
To: Dave Stubben

Subject: Notes from Brainstorming Session
Date: 24 August 1983

Here are the notes from the session held in Conf. A.
This was perceived as a positive experience by all of us.

Random Product Ideas

Products with built in peripherals
Emphasis in telecommunications
Biofeedback/bionic devices
Develop a variety of 1/0 devices
Research/design CMOS/low-power devices
Develop a modular "home information/entertainment center"

Develop a modular computer system

1

2
3
4
5
6
7/
8

Develop "appliance" computers
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Products with built in peripherals

Solve the "rat's nest" cabling problem for consumers

Combination Joystick/Paddle controller

Wireless peripherals (via infrared, radio frequency, inductive...)

Emphasis in telecommunications

"Atari Central" Concept/Personal Networking
* Software distribution

* Multi-player gaming

* Electronic mail/Notefiles

Automotive Traffic Guidance

* Maps, traffic patterns, delay warnings, etc.
e Restaurant guides
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Biofeedback/bionic devices

Electroencephalography (EEG) for gaming applications
Pattern/Color drawing (abstract vs. object)

Exercise/Health maintenance applications

Develop a variety of 1/0 devices

[no items in this section]
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Research/design CMOS/low-power devices

[no items in this section]

6 Develop a modular "home information/entertainment center"

"Nucleus" computer with Local Area Network built in
Set standards for business architecture within homes
Incremental costing

Centralized entertainment center

Large, flat displays

Clock/Calendar/Reminder display
¢ Voice recognition/generation

Home Controllers
* Lights, locks, heat, water, appliances
* Remote control by telephone
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Develop a modular computer system

Communications support is vital
3-Dimensional graphics capability
Unified software environment (ie. UNIX, CP/M)

Easy interchange of modules

The "something for everybody" approach

Adhere to emerging standards...too late for us to set standards

Develop "appliance" computers

Special, dedicated computing devices
View the home as a computer

Requires in-home Local Area Network
e Broadband, or baseband?

* Video bandwidths?

* Fibre optics?
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Quick Projects for Installed Base of 2600s

These are devices that could be developed to interface to the 2600, perhaps via the
joystick ports or cart slot, to broaden its utility.

3

Toolfor
tuni“g“ our
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What are Some of ATARI's Current Strengths?
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What are Some of ATARI's Current Weaknesses?

3
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What Should We Do Next?
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